

NUNN MANUFACTURING COMPANY

INCORPORATED

P.O. BOX 1856

AMARILLO, TEXAS

April 27, 1952

Mr. Eugene A. Chavez
c/o Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez,

I am in receipt of your letter of 4-22-52 to Mr. Turner, in which you suggest the proper data and forms be filed with your office in connection with the Amistad well.

Mr. Chavez, I am not an oil man and don't profess to be, however, I sure have been getting plenty of experience in this business, especially from a financial angle. Mr. Turner was supposed to be the man with the oil experience. I have not seen anything of Mr. Turner for over a month now. During this time, I find there have been numerous things misrepresented by him, which is very embarrassing, as well as costly, to me.

It is my desire to abandon the Amistad project entirely, and possibly the Sedan well, too. The leases are terminating very rapidly and I am not in position to pay the rentals on same.

Mr. Noel D. Wallis would like to have the Amistad well for a water well, which is quite satisfactory with me, but I am more interested in complying with your regulations as outlined in the manual, so that I can be properly released from the bond, which you hold.

As you can see, I am about at my wits end. I want to, and will cooperate in every respect to terminate the entire project. Any advice or assistance you can render will be more than appreciated.

With kindest personal regards, I remain,

Sincerely yours,

RLM/lk

R. L. Nunn
Richard Nunn

